
From: Ashwood, Janet
To: Thursby, Kim
Cc: Rainey, Julie C.
Subject: Safety Kleen - Whistler
Date: Monday, September 29, 2014 10:57:11 AM
Attachments: Safety Kleen - Whistler_revised.pdf

Kim,
 
Please book revised UO package in Oculus.  The expiration date was incorrect on the previous
 submittal.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks 
Janet   
  
Janet Ashwood 
Engineer Specialist 
Department of Environmental Protection 
Bob Martinez Center 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting, MS #4560 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 
  
Direct: 850.245.8789 
Email: Janet.Ashwood@dep.state.fl.us 
  
"You'll go nowhere tomorrow that I haven't already been".         God 
 
 
Please refrain from sending any personal, non-work related e-mails to my work e-mail address
 per our Department Directives. 
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 September 29, 2014
          Jeff Curtis  
          Safety - Kleen Systems Inc  
          5610 Alpha Dr  
          Boynton Beach, FL 33426- 8329  
  
  


BE IT KNOWN THAT 
 


Safety - Kleen Systems Inc 
3023 Dial Street


Whistler, AL 36612
 


IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL 
 


Transporter, Filter Transporter
 
 


pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)
For regulatory guidance, go to:


http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/used_oil/default.htm
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues


Registration Number ALD071951628 on September 29, 2014
Transporter Type: FH 


 
This registration will expire on 6/30/2015


 
 


This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration 
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place 


at your facility. This certificate and your cancelled check 
are your receipts. 


 
 
 
 


Janet Ashwood 
Engineer Specialist III


Hazardous Waste Regulation Permitting 
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